
 

 
SHAWN MACDONELL,  Chairperson 
LINDA JUNOD, Secretary 
PATRICIA ODETTE, Mayor  
PETER CHRISTOFF, Board Member  
CARRIE COX, Board Member 
CODY GIBSON, Board Member 
AL PETRI, Board Member 
PHILIP BATTEN, Board Member 
MATTHEW SMITH, Board Member 
STEPHEN PENTE, Board Member 
JOSH SMITH, Board Member 
JEFF HARRIS, Board Member 
 

J.P. CACCIAGLIA, DDA Director 
DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

CITY OF WOODHAVEN 
21869 West Road 

Woodhaven, MI 48183 
Phone: (734) 675-4959 

Fax: (734) 675-4927 
www.woodhavenmi.org 

 
 
 
 

CITY OF WOODHAVEN 
DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

June 13, 2023 AT 10:00AM 
 

1. Call Meeting to Order 
 

2. Roll Call 
 

3. Approval of Consent Calendar 
 

a. Approval of Agenda 
 

b. Approval of DDA Meeting Minutes May 18th, 2023 
 

c. Approval of Invoices  
 

d. Financial Reports 
 
 

4. Approval of Façade Grant for 22710 Allen rd. 
 
5. Approval of 2023-2024 DDA Budget 

 
6. Update on Projects 

 
7. Adjournment 
 

 

http://www.woodhavenmi.org/


    

CITY OF WOODHAVEN  
COUNTY OF WAYNE, STATE OF MICHIGAN  

DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MEETING OF MAY 18, 2023 
 

Regular Downtown Development Authority Meeting of May 18, 2023, held at Woodhaven City Hall, 
21869 West Road, Woodhaven, Michigan.  Shawn MacDonell, Chairperson, called the meeting to order 
at 10:05 a.m. 
  

PRESENT:   Linda Junod, Resident, Jeff Harris, City Administrator, Peter Christoff, Christoff’s 
Family Restaurant, Mayor Patricia Odette, Stephen Pente, Comerica Bank, Cody 
Gibson, Chick-Fil-A 

 
 ABSENT:    Joshua Smith, Resident, Carrie Cox, The Hair Culture Studio 3, Philip Batten, 

Beyond Juicery & Eatery, Shawn MacDonell, Al Petri, Al Petri & Sons Bicycling & 
Fitness, Matthew Smith, Sneaky’s Sports Bar & Grill, 

 
   

   ALSO PRESENT: Kristie Keene, Clerk, J. P. Cacciaglia, DDA & Economic Development Director 
 
Moved by Mayor Patricia Odette, seconded by Pente, to approve the Consent Calendar  

 
A. Approval of DDA Agenda for May 18, 2023. 
B. Approval of DDA Meeting minutes March 14, 2023. 
C. Approval of Invoices $6,205.37 
D. Financial Reports  

MOTION CARRIED. 

 
Moved by Mayor Patricia Odette, seconded by Harris, to approve the request to piggy paving repairs 
along the Allen Road Service Drive. The cost of this project is $100,000.  MOTION CARRIED. 
 
 
Meeting adjourned at 10:15 a.m. 
 
 
___________________________________        ___________________________ 
Linda Junod, Chairperson                                       Ms. Kristie Keene, Clerk 
 



INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF WOODHAVEN 1/2Page: 06/08/2023 05:36 PM
User: JEFF
DB: Woodhaven

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/01/2023 - 05/31/2023
JOURNALIZED

PAID

Check #AmountChk DateInvoice Invoice Desc.VendorInvoice DateGL Number

Fund 248 DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Dept 729 DDA OPERATING EXPENDITURE

1981941.45 04/04/234/1/23POLICY #17927 LONG TERM DISABILITY MARCH 23MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INS CO., INC.03/13/23248-729-725.155
198194.00 04/04/234/1/23POLICY #17920 SHORT TERM DISABILITY MARCH 23MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INS CO., INC.03/01/23248-729-725.155
1982653.67 04/04/2312226DEPENDENT ELIGIBILITY VERIFICATIONPART D ADVISORS, INC03/20/23248-729-725.155
1983117.75 04/04/233/1/23LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUMS POLICY # 70601 MARCH 2023SECURIAN LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY03/01/23248-729-725.155
199414.40 05/02/235/1/23POLICY #17920 SHORT TERM DISABILITY - APRIL 23MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INS CO., INC.04/01/23248-729-725.155
1994141.45 05/02/235/1/23POLICY #17927 LONG TERM DISABILITY - APRIL 23MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INS CO., INC.04/01/23248-729-725.155
1995917.75 05/02/234/1/23LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUMS POLICY # 70601 APRIL 2023SECURIAN LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY04/01/23248-729-725.155
1978830.97 04/04/23111-0729966-2753022PENS / OFFICE SUPPLIESAMAZON.COM03/14/23248-729-727.000
1987761.47 04/18/2330301817-01SIGN MATERIALGRIMCO INC03/29/23248-729-727.000
1993427.41 05/02/2330321749-01SIGN MATERIALGRIMCO INC03/31/23248-729-727.000
1993410.07 05/02/2330321749-02SIGN MATERIALGRIMCO INC04/17/23248-729-727.000
199345.01 05/02/2330321749-03SIGN MATERIALGRIMCO INC04/18/23248-729-727.000
1991128.94 05/02/232825835 04-18-23SCREWS AND ANCHORS LOWE'S04/18/23248-729-775.306
2003257.32 05/16/23IN335217USAGE PERIOD 3/18/23 - 4/17/23AMERICAN OFFICE SOLUTIONS04/18/23248-729-802.000
2003263.42 05/16/23IN334732USAGE PERIOD 2/18/23 - 3/17/23AMERICAN OFFICE SOLUTIONS03/27/23248-729-802.000
2003276.18 05/16/23IN334731USAGE PERIOD 1/18/23 - 2/17/23AMERICAN OFFICE SOLUTIONS02/20/23248-729-802.000
20046500.00 05/16/231076NEW COMPTUER SETUP, APP LINKS FOR FEEDS, MAILBOX CONFIGURE, VARIOUS IT PROJECTELECTRONIC TECH SOLUTIONS LLC03/30/23248-729-802.000
201055,000.00 05/16/23567793FINAL 2022 AUDIT FEEYEO & YEO12/31/22248-729-803.000
199161,118.00 05/02/23147495ANNUAL SERVICE - SUPPORT FOR TAX / BUSINESS LICENSE / BUILDING / MISC RECEIVABLES/ ONLINE SERVICESBS&A SOFTWARE05/01/23248-729-804.300
1979935.82 04/04/233702532FEBRUARY BILLING - 1/24/23 - 2/22/23CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY - GAS LLC03/13/23248-729-921.000
1992226.84 05/02/233725096MARCH BILLING - 2/20/23 - 3/23/23CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY - GAS LLC04/13/23248-729-921.000
198492,080.00 04/18/231426APP FOR RAILROADCARROT PASS, LLC02/20/23248-729-961.975
198572,080.00 04/18/231426-2APP PAYMENT 2CARROT PASS, LLC02/13/23248-729-961.975

11,381.92 Total For Dept 729 DDA OPERATING EXPENDITURE

11,381.92 Total For Fund 248 DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY



INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF WOODHAVEN 2/2Page: 06/08/2023 05:36 PM
User: JEFF
DB: Woodhaven

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/01/2023 - 05/31/2023
JOURNALIZED

PAID

Check #AmountChk DateInvoice Invoice Desc.VendorInvoice DateGL Number

11,381.92 Fund 248 DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Fund Totals:

11,381.92 Total For All Funds: 



1PAGE:
CITY OF WOODHAVEN05:34 PM06/08/23

GL ReportPRINTED:

Balances as of 05/31/2023

Balance CR Activity DR Activity Prev Bal DescriptionGL Number

1,080,724.69 32,690.20 0.00 1,113,414.89 CHECKING248-000-001.000
1,118,145.52 0.00 0.00 1,118,145.52 INVESTMENTS - DDA248-000-016.975

354,406.25 0.00 0.00 354,406.25 US GOVERNMENT MONEY MKT248-000-017.210

2,553,276.46 32,690.20 0.00 2,585,966.66 Total:     



   

WOODHAVEN, MICHIGAN 
 

Dine     ●    Shop     ●     Enjoy 
 

PATRICIA A. ODETTE, Mayor      
JANET SIKES, Council Member                                                                                                                    
JC MOCZYDLOSKY, Council Member                                                                                                                                        
DARREL PENIX, Council Member                                                                                                                                                   
PRESTON ABADIE, Council Member 
DON BELCHER, Council Member 
ROBERT TOTH, Council Member 

                                                                                                                                            

CITY OF WOODHAVEN 
21869 West Road 

Woodhaven, Michigan 48183 
Phone: (734) 675-3000 

Fax: (734) 675-4927 
www.woodhavenmi.org 

 
 
To:  DDA Board Members 
 
From: JP Cacciaglia 
  
Date: June 9, 2023 
 
Re:  22710 Allen Rd, Façade grant   

 

 

 

 
  Board Members I would ask for the approval of the façade grant of $25,000 for 
22710 Allen (former Payless shoe). The building was update to conform to DDA 
material standards and included the old non-conforming large pole sign being 
replaced with a conforming monument sign.  
 
The owner spent more than $133,000 on building materials, not including the sign 
complicate; they meet the requirements for the maximum matching grant of 
$25,000.  
 
  

 



Woodhaven RE Holdings c/o Grand Management and Development

30201 Orchard Lake Rd, Farmington Hills, MI 48334

✔

$25,000

$90,000

6/5/2023

✔

same

22710 Allen Rd, Woodhaven, MI 48183

59042020006000



30201 Orchard Lake Rd
Farmington Hills, MI 48334

6/5/2023











 

 

Nichiha Fiber Board and assorted materials    $44,284 

Metal flat stock fascia       $24,000 

Cement Board/Decora�ve cornice/ Aluminum Gravel Stop  $44,935 

Exterior Aluminum Guter/Metal Flashing    $20,244 

 

 

 



Calculations as of 06/30/2023
 

Page: 1/1BUDGET REPORT FOR CITY OF WOODHAVEN

2023-24
REQUESTED

BUDGET

2022-23
ACTIVITY

THRU 06/30/23

2022-23
AMENDED
BUDGET

2021-22
ACTIVITY

DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund: 248 DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

ESTIMATED REVENUES
Dept 000 - DEPARTMENT

756,123 737,274 694,779 687,427 CURRENT CITY TAX COLL248-000-401.000
273,994 266,436 251,765 252,626 WC TAX - DDA248-000-401.980

8,738 8,364 8,029 9,357 HCMA TAX - DDA248-000-401.982
133,769 130,137 122,916 123,252 COMM COLLEGE - DDA248-000-401.984
38,721 37,817 35,580 35,623 WC JAIL - DDA248-000-401.986
10,149 9,867 9,326 7,933 WC PARKS - DDA248-000-401.988
10,000 18,912 1,500 2,535 INTEREST ON INVESTMENT248-000-664.975

1,231,494 1,208,807 1,123,895 1,118,753   Totals for dept 000 - DEPARTMENT

1,231,494 1,208,807 1,123,895 1,118,753 TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES

APPROPRIATIONS
Dept 729 - DDA OPERATING EXPENDITURE

68,980 55,754 67,631 67,644 APPOINTED OFFICIALS248-729-701.105
75,000 68,757 75,000 81,036 FULL TIME PERSONNEL248-729-701.120
30,000 19,859 30,000 22,382 PART TIME PERSONNEL248-729-701.125
10,000 6,067 10,000 10,026 OVERTIME248-729-701.135
14,116 11,291 14,013 13,547 FICA EXPENSE248-729-701.150
1,936 2,138 1,898 2,524 HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PLAN248-729-701.153
7,743 8,554 7,591 10,095 RETIREMENT248-729-701.160

540 540 CELL PHONE REIMBURSEMENT248-729-701.185
300 196 400 252 WORKERS' COMPENSATION248-729-725.000

14,003 29,874 13,045 38,723 ACTIVE EMP HEALTH & LIFE INSURANCE248-729-725.155
2,000 1,119 2,000 534 OFFICE SUPPLIES248-729-727.000

17 17 BANK FEES248-729-729.000
100,000 100,000 75,000 GENERAL GOVERNMENT OVERHEAD EXP248-729-732.000

100 100 CLOTHING/UNIFORMS248-729-743.000
150,000 3,029 125,000 36,974 MAINTENANCE OF GROUNDS248-729-775.306
35,000 1,449 35,000 608 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES248-729-802.000
5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 ANNUAL AUDITING SERVICES248-729-803.000
3,000 2,173 2,500 2,230 COMPUTER PROGRAM FEES248-729-804.300
1,000 855 750 464 MEMBERSHIPS AND SUBSCRIPTIONS248-729-805.525

250,000 6,766 50,000 11,804 TRAFFIC AND ROAD PROJECTS248-729-852.975
5,000 4,000 3,189 TRAVEL AND CAR ALLOWANCE248-729-860.000
1,000 1,000 1,000 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE248-729-862.000
1,500 100 COMMUNITY PROMOTION248-729-880.000

30,000 13,667 20,000 12,189 HOLIDAY EXPENSES248-729-882.000
500 177 500 356 TELEPHONE248-729-920.000

50,000 41,506 250,000 42,606 STREET LIGHTING248-729-920.340
7,500 6,701 7,000 6,400 GAS/ELECTRIC EXPENSE248-729-921.000
1,800 1,289 1,600 870 WATER EXPENSE248-729-922.000
1,000 500 HVAC SERVICE & REPAIR248-729-931.000

12,000 8,983 10,000 9,105 PROPERTY/LIABILITY INSURANCE248-729-956.000
2,500 1,500 975 EDUCATION & TRAINING248-729-958.000

30,000 21,450 30,000 29,250 SPONSORED COMMUNITY ENTERTAINMENT248-729-961.670
5,000 4,160 COMMUNITY PROJECTS248-729-961.975

25,000 5,585 25,000 TAX TRIBUNAL REFUNDS248-729-964.100
75,000 213,891 50,000 219,861 PROJECT COST248-729-977.000
50,000 25,000 FACADE GRANT PROGRAM248-729-977.500

1,066,518 540,407 966,568 704,661   Totals for dept 729 - DDA OPERATING EXPENDITURE

1,066,518 540,407 966,568 704,661 TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS

2,442,684 2,277,708 1,766,635 1,609,309 ENDING FUND BALANCE
2,277,708 1,609,308 1,609,308 1,195,217 BEGINNING FUND BALANCE

164,976 668,400 157,327 414,092 NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 248


	May 13  2023 Meeting Agenda
	CITY OF WOODHAVEN DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY June 13, 2023 AT 10:00AM

	DDA Meeting Minutes May 18 2023
	GL Report DDA 04.23 to 05.23
	DDA Cash Report 05.30
	Facade Grant 22710
	From: JP Cacciaglia

	Woodhaven Grant Application
	Woodhaven Recorded Warranty Deed
	Woodhaven Product List
	DDA Budget without Footnotes



